

## Hrushikesh Mahalle

Flat No 6, Ganesh Sidhi Society, Tushar Park, Dhanori, PUNE, Maharashtra 411015, India  
9112495479 | contact@homekodiconsulting.com



## Objective

Looking for a ambitious company which will challenge my developer and problem solving skills and allow me to continue to develop my knowledge and my potential.

## Professional Summary

Around 9.3+ years of IT experience in design, development, deployment , handling team,implementation and testing of Client-Server, Web Applications using Java(7/8)/J2EE Technologies,AngularJS/Angular(8),CoreMedia and Mobile Applications using Android /IOS.

1.5+Years work experience in core media development

Experience in SDLC (Software Development Life Cycle) that includes Requirements Analysis, Design, Coding, Testing, Implementation, Maintenance with methodologies like Waterfall Model and Agile Methodology.

Experience in design and development of web-based applications using Java, SQL, Servlets, JSTL, JSP, Java-API ,Spring Core, Spring MVC, Spring JDBC , Spring Boot, Microservices

4+years work experience in angular

Expertise on Core Java Technologies like Multithreading, Collections and Exception handling mechanisms.

Experience in design and development of Android and IOS(Objective C).

Experience in client side Technologies such as HTML/HTML5, CSS/CSS3, JavaScript and JQuery, AJAX, JSON, AngularJS and Angular8

Experience with the ORM tool Hibernate , JPA involving Connection pooling, Mappings, Transaction Management, HQL (Hibernate Query Language).

Experience in implementing SOA (Service Oriented Architecture) using Web Services (SOAP, WSDL, Restful, and JAX-WS) and REST Services.

Experience in creating test cases using JUnit and mockito.

Experience with using Apache Tomcat Server, Web logic, Jboss

Experience with databases like MySql, MongoDB.

Strong debugging and troubleshooting skills.

Good experience in core media studio,genkins,sonar,splunk, Jfrog-artifactory,Varnish

Worked for multiple domain i.e Banking Domain, Blockchain & IOT.

## Skills

Java Technologies Java(7/8), J2EE, Java Web services [JAX-WS] and Restful, JDBC, JSP,JSF, Custom Tags, JSTL, SERVLETS, Seam, Log4j Spring, Spring MVC, Spring ORM, Spring JDBC, Spring Boot, AWS, JPA/Hibernate, Juice, Guava, JeasyUI, Angular JS, Angular 8 Web Services SOAP, REST, AWS, Docker, MySQL, MongoDB, Tomcat, JBOSS7, JIRA, GIT, SLACK, BITBUCKET.

SVN, GIT, Maven, Design Patterns Agile, Waterfall J2EE Servlets, JSP, JDBC, JAXB, JAX-RS, JAX-WS Scripting/Markup Languages HTML/HTML 5, CSS/CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax, XML/XSLT.

## Certifications

Oracle Certified Java Professional 7

## Experience

### Tech Lead With Java and angular

June 2022 - Till

Homekodi Consulting & S ervices Pvt.Ltd.

### Full Stack Developer With Angular

November 2019 - June 2022

HCL TECHNOLOGY

### Senior Software Engineer With Java

January 2019 - November 2019

Ots Solutions

### Software Developer With Java

December 2014 - December 2018

Innologix Consulting Pvt Ltd.

## Projects

### O2online for telefonica client

Duration for Web Application : June,2022- Till.

SKILLS USED : Spring, Microservices, Angular, MongoDB, Apache web server Varnish, Core media, App Dynamics etc

### PAM & AP360 (Banking Domain)

SKILLS USED

Core java, Advanced Java, SOAP/Rest, Web services, MySQL, JPA, Google Guice, Guava Framework, Jax-RS, Jax-WS, WSDL, Design-Pattern, Junit, Mockito, log4j, JIRA, AGILE, GIT, etc.

### Blocura Based on BlockChain

SKILLS USED

Core Java, Socket, Advance Java, Swing, J2EE, JSP, Spring MVC, Spring Dao, Spring Core, Spring Rest, JaxRs, AWS, MongoDB, SQLite, FTP, SFTP, JQuery, Java Script, tomcat, log4j, slf4j, GIRA, SLACK, GIT

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Developed Blocura programming and it's compiler.
- Developed Smart Contract features for this product
- Developed Node Layer on which smart contract will run.
- Managed Team
- Client Handling
- End to End delivery

## **MekoTek**

### **SKILLS USED**

Core Java,Advance Java,Servlet,Jsrf,Seam,JPA,FTP,Mysql,jboss7, git, gira, SLACK.

### **ROLES AND RESPOSIBILITIES**

- Prepare project plan based on client require- ments
- Understanding requirements from client.
- Developed solution in Java technologies
- Managed Team and Prepared Small Module for Team, Assigned require task for product.
- 

## **Head End System**

### **Product :Meter HES**

**Duration of Desktop Application :** February,2018 - April,2018

**Duration of Web Application :** April,2018 -December 2018

### **SKILLS USED**

Java technologies, Socket Programming, Spring Core, Spring MVC,JPA MySQL, FTP,EasyUI.

### **Project and it's Features :**

#### **HES Desktop**

- Matrix HES Desktop application is an interface which is use for estiblisation communication between meter and convertor(RS-408) .
  - Monitor meter data and Meter control
- Web Application:
- Current/monthly/quarterly/yearly meter reading data
  - Prepare consumption & reading report
  - Prepare meter status report
- Etc.

#### **Role and Responsibilities**

- Prepare for Software Module
- Design and analysis of requirement
- Develop Configuration & Communication Logic between Hardware & Software
- Written Socket programming for Mobile and Standalone Applications.
- Prepare required Database module
- Writing swing, java-script,jquery,ajax,json,and J2SE,J2EE code
- unit test for require application.
- Manage team
- end -to- end deliver.

## **SmartHomeGrid**

**Duration for Web Application :** January,2016- June,2017.

**Duration for Mobile Application :** July,2016- July 2017 for version 1.0.x

**SKILLS USED**

Java technologies, Socket Programming, J2EE, Hibernate MySQL, Restful- Web services(JAX-RS),jQuery,JavaScript,datagrid, easyUi, tomcat, maven, git, Android, Objective C.

**Role and Responsibilities**

- Prepare Web Software Module and Mobile Application
- Design and analysis of requirement
- Prepare required Database module
- Design and Developed Restful Webservice
- writing code for mobile(IOS) and web device to monitor smartplug from anywhere
- Writing J2SE,J2EE,java-script,jquery,ajax,json for Web Application
- unit test for require application.
- Manage team
- end -to- end deliver.

**Project and it's Features :**

- it is a IOT Based software product
- Monitors & Control e from web and from mobile also.smartplug/Appliance using web as well as mobile device application.
- Automatic Reading and calculate by daily,weekly,daily and as per user wants.
- instantaneous ,historical, and load survey data of the plug.
- SmartPlug start and stop automatically.
- Automate plug using web or mobile device.

**Smart Community**

**Duration for Web Application :** December,2014- December,2018.

**Duration for Mobile Application :** July,2016- August 2016 for version 1.0.x

**SKILLS USED**

Java technologies,JSP, Servlet, Spring Mvc,Hibernate MySql,, Jquery, JavaScript, Data grid, Easy UI, Restful-Web, services,tomcat,maven,git,Andoid,Objective C

**Role and Responsibilities**

- Prepare for Software Module
- Design and analysis of requirement
- Prepare required Database module
- Writing java-script,jquery,ajax,json,and J2SE,J2EE code
- unit test for require application.
- Manage team
- end -to- end delivery.

**Project and it's Features :**

- it is a product ,who provide multi-tenancy ,multi-coupling and user defined software
- Facility Energy Management (like Energy data capture,Remote Meter / AMR Integration,Energy Data Tracking, Monitoring and Visualization)
- Facility Billing (Maintenance Billing,Electricity Billing,Water Billing,Parking Charges etc.)
- Facility Asset Management (Asset Listing,Maintenance Plans and Tasks,Asset AMC,Asset Monitoring,Asset Efficiency Calculation etc.)
- Facility Operation (Move in / Move Outs,Complaint Management System,Parking Management System etc.)

**Education**

Course / Degree	School / University	Grade / Score	Year
B. TECH (CS&E)	Biju Patnayak University Of Technology, Orissa	7.31	2012
ISC	Ds College, Katihar	51.33%	2007
Matriculation	Hari Sanker Nayak High School, Katihar	65%	2005

**Languages**

English, Hindi, Magahi

## **Interests**

Improve skills, Listening Music, Playing Cricket, Writing Poems, narrates, Reading Book